Message

From: Mark Drakeford (Ministerial) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=844EDF8FE30146B195193DFEC3E73FFB-DRAKEFORD,]

Sent: 26/07/2021 15:22:48

To: PS FirstMinister (Ministerial) [ps.firstminister@gov.wales]

Subject: Re: Note to POs re EU and US vaccinated

I think my reaction is as it has been throughout: that the risks from international travel remain real, and that the
UKG?’s approach is not proportionate to that risk. The recent Beta variant concerns in France are surely enough
to warn of the risks of treating all EU countries as if they were in the same position. We will, once again, be in
the position of having to follow what is decided, but I think we should continue to voice our reservations and
concerns.

Thanks
Mark
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From: PS FirstMinister (Ministerial) <PS.FirstMinister@gov.wales>
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 4:03:55 PM

To: Mark Drakeford (Ministerial) <Mark.Drakeford614@gov.wales>
Cc: PS FirstMinister (Ministerial) <PS.FirstMinister@gov.wales>
Subject: FW: Note to POs re EU and US vaccinated

FM to see the note below in relation to those traveling from EU and US to UK
Officials have asked if you have a view on the 4 points below?

Beth

From: Bateman, Bethan (OFM - European Transition) <Bethan.Bateman@gov.wales>
Sent: 23 JuIy 2021 16:00

<PS FirstMinister@gov. wales> | NR (PSG Recovery and Restart) 4 NR ,@gov wales>

Cc: Lalley, Liz (PSG - Recovery andRestart)<L|z Lalley@gov.wales>; KllpatnElZ,"ﬁéE('EiSs - LG Director)
<Reg.Kilpatrick@gov.wales>; Jenkins, Clare (OFM - Special Adviser) <Clare.Jenkins010@gov.wales>; PS Chief Medical
Officer <PSChiefMedicalOfficer@gov.wales>; | NR {(HSS - Workforce & OD)

5 NR i@gov.wales>; Giudice, Carla (HSS - Mental Health, NHS Governance and Corporate Services)
<Carla.Giudice001@gov.wales>; Daniels, Jo-anne (HSS - Mental Health, NHS Governance and Corporate Services) <Jo-

Anne. Danlels@gov wales> Brunt, Huw (HSS - DHP Public Health Protection) <Huw.Brunt@gov.wales>; NR 1} (EPS

- SED) ¢ NR @gov wales>,. NR (HSS DHP Public Health Protection)i NR i@gov.wales>;

Trott, Jo (Project Team — C19) <Jo. Trott@gov wales> Taylor, Tom (ESNR - Rural Economy & Legislation)
<Tom.Taylor@gov.wales>
Subject: Note to POs re EU and US vaccinated

Name Redacted for the attention of the First Minister and Minister for Health and Social
SErVices, '

With thanks to { NR ifor his drafting, this note is to flag the further developments on liberalising

international travel that are likely to be brought forward by the UKG next week.
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